L0000 00 (N2

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[]Pekup [ warr [ maw

{Business Entity Name)

(E)ocument Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

FHIRTRBEEEFINTE

000183998570

E. DENNARD

e




Page 1 of 2

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, August 03, 2010 12:03 PM
To: 'Street, Chance (SA-1)

Subject: RE: Update Principle Address

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this
update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feadback as a customer, Dawn K, Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.
DOS Customer_Satisfaction Survey.

From: Street, Chance {SA-1) [mailto:cstreet@drs-ts.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 12:02 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Update Principle Address

All of my company address information was updated when | filed my annual report except for the Principle
Address.

My company infermation is:

Skye Quest LLC
Document Number L0OS000006972
Date Filed 01/21/2009

Can you please update the Principle Address as follows:

1259 GOLDENROD CIR NE
PALM BAY, FL 32905

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions. My phone number is {(321)514-5090.
Thank you,

Chancellor Street

NOTICE: This e-mail transmission (and/or the attachments accompanying it) may contain confidential
or proprietary information belonging to DRS Technologies or the sender. The information is only for the
use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited. Any unauthorized interception of this transmission is illegal under the
law. If you have received this transmission in etror, please promptly notify the sender by reply e-mail,
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and then destroy all copies of the transmission.

"This (document/presentation) may contain technical data as defined in the International Traffic In Arms
Regulations (ITAR) 22 CFR 120.10. Export of this material is restricted by the Arms Export Control
Act (22 U.S.C. 2751 et seq.) and may not be exported to forexgn persons without prior written approval
from the U.S. Department of State."



